State of West Virginia Request for o PRGE T
Department of Administration  Quotation ' MCH70449 1
Furchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

__ RFQ COPY —
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

e ARDHESS COBRESFONDENCET
ROBERTA WAGNER
304-558-0067

HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BPH - MCH WAREHOUSE

900 BULLITT STREET
CHARLESTON, WV
25301 304-558-3417

mogzmer

o;, DATE PRINTED |
TO7TU72006
ISP ) =/ 2
BID OPENING DATE: AV 407 2000

kkkkkkkkkkkkxx* *ADDDENDUM NO. 1h**ickktdxdkxtdrdrrhhdhddd

1. QUESTIONE AND|ANSWERS
2. ADDENDUM| ACKNOWLEDEEMENT IS ATTACHED. THIS DOCUMENT
SHOULD BE SEGNED]AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID. FATILURE T
SIGN AND RETURN MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
YOUR BID.

KhkxkkkA*kExE*k**END OF ADDENDUM NO. L¥x*tdkhkkrdhkdhhrhhhhhd
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CYTOLOGY SERVICES
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kx*x%x%  THIE IS THE END OF RFQ MCH73449 #***%%% TOTAL

T SEE REVERSE SO FOR TERWS AND GONDITIONS = 0 T 0
SIGNK\TUR‘E TELEPHONE GATE

TTLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE L ABELED 'VENDOR'
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS _
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFF)

Awards will be made in the best inferest of the Siate of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in pari, or in whole, any bid.
Al quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under Siate Purchase Orders/Conlracts are 1o be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available, In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the Wesi Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon wrilten request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of Wes! Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Coniract upon 30 days writlen notice fo the seller.

' The Iaws.of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rufes of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rigis

and duties under the Gontract, including withou limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Coniract may be renewed only upon mutual wriiten
agreement of the parties,

BANKRBUPTCY: inthe event the vendot/contractor files for bankruplicy protection, this contract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated without further order,

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Busihess Associale
Addendum (BAA}, approved by the Altorney General, and available online al the Purchasing Division's web site
thitp/lwww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement., Provided that, tlie
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disciosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103)} to the vendor.

o o s W

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.
SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from lhe spechications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alterhates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be-

clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literalute 1o tne bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevall in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B, deslination unless alkernate shipping lerms are clearly identified i1 the quetation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior io the dale and lime
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will-result in bid disqualificaticns,

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 06/21/2006



MSQLISTION NO, MCHT0448 i wuyer a2

ADDENDUM #1
Type of Purchase

ADDENDUM 1S BEING SUBMITTED TO ANSWER VENDOR QUESTIONS

1. PART 2, PARAGRAPH K: PLEASE VERIFY THAT COMPUTER DISKETTES, HARD
COPIES AND ON-LINE ACCESS" ARE ALL REQUIRED.

RESPONSE: YES, ALL ARE REQUIRED. DISKETTES AND HARD COPIES ARE SENT TO
FAMILY PLANNING PROGRAM AND BCCSP PROGRAM ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES.
ONLINE ACCESS 1S REQUIRED FOR FAMILY PLANNING PROGRAM AND BCCSP
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, IN ADDITION TO ALL PARTICIPATING SERVICE
PROVIDER SITES.

2. PART 2, PARAGRAPH K: DOES EACH FP SITE AND BCSSP SITES RECEIVE A
DISKETTE ON A REGULAR BASIS (E.G. MONTHLY) OR UPCN REQUEST?

RESPONSE: NO. SEE RESPONSEH#

3. PART 2, PARAGRAPH K: DO ALL OF THE FiPP AND BCCSP SITES
HAVE ON-SITE INTERNET ACCESSIBLITY?

RESPONSE: MOST FAMILY PLANNING AND BCCSP PROGRAM
PROVIDER SITES HAVE INTERNET ACCESS, WITH A FEW EXCEPTIONS.

4. PART 2, PARAGRAPH K: WILL ALL OF THE FPP AND BCCSP SITES
REQUIRE ON-LINE ACCESS TO PATIENT REPORTS?

RESPONSE: ALL FAMILY PLANNING BCCSP SITES SHOULD HAVE
ACCESS TO ONLINE REPORTS. SOME MAY OPT NOT TO USE THE
ONLINE REPORTS.

5. PART 2, PARAGRAPH 1: CLIA REGULATIONS MANDATE A SLIDE
RETENTION OF FIVE (5} YEARS. WILL A 20-YEAR RETENTION OF ;
ELECTRONICALLY STORED IMAGES OF CELLULAR ABNORMALITIES
FOUND ON POSITIVE SLIDES MEEY THE CONTRACT REQUIREMENT
FOR A POSITIVE SLIDE RETENTION OF 20 YEARS?

RESPONSE: YES

6. PAGE 1 OF MCH70449, TITLE SECTION, “OPEN-END BLANKET
ORDER”. DOES "OPEN-END BLANKET ORDER™ MEAN THAT THIS
CONTRACT MAY BE AWARDED TO MULTIPLE LABS? PLEASE DEFINE
STATEMENT.

7. NO IT DOES NOT MEAN THAT T WILL BE AWARDED TO MULTIBLE
LABS. THIS MEANS THAT THE CONTRACT 1S OPEN ENDED IN THAY
IT'S FOR UNLIMITED DOLLARS AND THERE'S NO DEFINITE QUANITY
OF TESTS SET FOR THE CONTRACT.



wv-asa STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA Buyer: Page Reqg. or P. O, No.:
PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET MCHTO449

Spending Unit:

Vendor:

Requisition No.:

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s) and have made
the necessary revisions {o my proposal, plans and/or specifications, etc.

Addendum No.’s:
No. 1
No. 2
No. 3
No. 4
No. 5

| understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is cause for
rejection of bids.

Signature

Company

Date

Exhibit 10

Rev, 11/96




